Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge Thursday, March 4, 2010

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on Thursday, March 4, 2010. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs Patricia DelGaudio 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 4:45pm

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by VP of Club Affairs Patricia DelGaudio

Roll Call:

Alliance: **Present**Alpha Iota: **Present**ASL@AVC: **Present**AVC Gamers: **Present**

AV Campus Christians: Absent Cultural Arts for Change: **Present** Forensics Speech Team: **Present**

Fancaphone: Absent Military Club: **Present**

Model United Nations (MUN): Present

Multi- Cultural Club: **Present** Music Business Club: Absent Philosopher's Lounge: Absent

Psychology Students Organization: Present

Rotaract: **Present**

SNAC Fall 2010: **Present** SNAC Spring 2010: **Present** SNAC Spring 2011: **Present** Student Events: Absent

Membership is 19, Quorum is 10, 14 were present, Quorum is established.

1.3 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Alpha Iota seconded by Rotaract. Motion passed 14/0/0.

1.4 Approval of the Minutes:

Moved to approve the minutes by Rotaract, seconded by AVC Gamers. Motion passed 14/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

No one spoke

III. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 ASO/ ICC Activities

Tolerance Week was moved to March 15th through the 18th.

4.2 Club Activations

Rotaract moved to approve the following clubs:

- LVN 2010
- Skills Club
- ATLAS purpose to inform people to be less wasteful as well as be more sustainable and live more healthy lifestyles
- Awareness and Action (AAA) Club purpose to educate students on non-profit
 organizations and help them. It is a call to action for all over the world to answer the call
 of need
- AVC CNSA purpose to activate a national chapter of the NSNA for registered student nurses
- Michael Jackson Tribute Dance purpose to spread the message of unity through dance and uphold the memory and legacy of Michael J. Jackson seconded by SNAC Fall 2010, Motion passes 14/0/0.

4.3 Club Activities

SNAC Fall 2010: Moves to approve going to the Dr. Phil and the Dr. Show taping (Paramount will pay \$500 for 40 people and will provide a bus at no cost), A Fire Island Grill Fundraiser on April 14 (will get 25%), and Texas Cattle Company Fundraiser on April 28th, seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 14/0/0.

<u>ASL@AVC</u>: Moves to approve a Deaf Day Celebration in front of LS2 (will have an Easter Egg Hunt and Storytelling) on March 26 and Relay for Life on April 17th and 18th at Quartz Hill High School, seconded by Rotaract, Motion passed 14/0/0.

<u>Military Club</u>: Moves to approve to use the display case in the Bookstore Hallway for the month of April, seconded by PSO, Motion passed 14/0/0.

<u>Cultural Arts for Change</u>: Moves to approve an inspirational prayer group in the Student Lounge, then changed to Library Plaza at 2pm on Tuesday when there is not already an event planned, seconded by Rotaract, Motion passed 14/0/0.

<u>Alpha Iota</u>: Moves to approve a BJ's Fundraiser on March 9th from 4pm to 9pm (fundraiser will benefit the MS walk) and must bring flyer, blanket making for SARS (Sexual Assault Response Service) on March 12 at a members home, and the use of the display case for the month of April, seconded by PSO, Motioned passed 14/0/0.

SNAC Spring 2010: Moves to approve Friday night Bingo (every 6 weeks starting March 11th) in Palmdale, a taping of the Dr. Phil and the Dr. Show in Burbank during Spring Break, and a 50/50 raffle at AVC, seconded by AVC Gamers, Motion passed 14/0/0.

Forensics Speech Team: Moves to attend the state conference and to ask for funds to attend the Nationals in Louisiana of \$1000.00 per student. There was no second

IV. REPORTS

Advisor's Report: Dr. Zimmerman:

Announced that Mandy Borquez no longer works for the college. And now if a club needs a check they have to put clearly what they need the check for and give a little extra time. She is going to take an accounting class so that way she can learn what needs to be done a little bit better. She apologized for the inconvenience. She also announced that she got out of jail and raised the MDA fundraiser earned over \$36,000.

Chair's Report: VP of Club Affairs Patricia DelGaudio

Hosted the Spring Cleaning Contest, the winners were a tie between Alpha Iota and PSO for 1st place. 2nd place was Student Events and 3rd was The Alliance. ASO had their "Walk Out" on March 4th and everyone is invited to the "March on March" protest in Sacramento on March 20.

Club Reports:

- ASL@AVC: Had a Silent Game Night, there were 59 people and made \$66 profit.
- SNAC Fall 2010: Had a Chili's Fundraiser and made \$295.
- MUN: Had a conference in Berkley and took 11 students in a bus and won 1 award. They have another conference at UCLA April 16.

Club Advisor's Report:

None

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

The Spring meetings will be March 18, April 1st, April 15th, April 29th, May 13th and May 27th. SNAC Fall 2010 has a Rubios Fundraiser on March 10th.

Alpha Iota has a BJ's Fundraiser March 9th.

AVC Gamers have a Game Day March 12th at 2 pm in the Student Lounge.

Leadership Workshop was cancelled at this time but hopefully will be rescheduled.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:44 pm by Rotaract, seconded by Alpha Iota, Motion passed 14/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:44 pm.